NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board
THROUGH: Kathy Ahgeak, Superintendent
THROUGH: Ronnie Stanford, Assistant Superintendent
THROUGH: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum & Instructions
FROM: Ranel Gandia, Student Records Manager
DATE: February 3, 2019
SUBJECT: Enrollment & Attendance Report Memo No. SB20-xxx

(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

DEVELOPMENT OF THE WHOLE CHILD

“Through a holistic and interdependent approach to education guided by, and deeply rooted in
ifiua, we foster the development of spiritual, social, cultural, environmental, emotional, physical
and economic connection leading to well-grounded, well-educated individuals able to navigate
effectively in a modern world.”

1.0 Academic Success/ Whole Child: All students will reach their intellectual potential and
achieve academic success through integrating Inupiaq knowledge systems into the core content
areas, and development of the Whole Child.

Issue Summary:
Current year attendance and enrollment, by building, are as follows:

School Current Student Attendance 18-19 January
Count K3-12 Report K3-12 Count K3-12

Nunamiut School 104 77.13% 102

Tikigaqg School 253 81.08% 256

Nuigsut Trapper School | 151 78.71% 175

Kali School 109 90.37% 113

Alak School 166 77.28% 166

Harold Kaveolook School 66 95.66% 57

Meade River School 84 71.42% 91




Barrow High School 265 81.93% 235
Eben Hopson Middle 271 86.53% 270
School
Fred Ipalook Elementary | 666 77.98% 700
School
Kiita Learning 48 59.70% 46
Community

Totals | 2183 80.98% 2211
Background:

Enrollment & Attendance information has been requested by Board members to be presented at
every regular meeting for the school year.




